From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 1, 2019 10:59 PM
To: Garwin Yip
Subject: 2.1 Analytical Approach V5

Good morning....

The "area" of concern is bottom of p. 33 through table 2.1.3-2. I left the tracks that show what I most recently
changed: notably, I removed my "generalized" bullets of magnitude of effect categorizations and related text,
removed rosalie's suggested figures, and offer potential revisions to the table (in comment bubbles).

On p. 27, there's a comment bubble attributed to me but I pasted in Maria's comment, which begins like this:
"From Maria: “I am confused by this paragraph. I thought we dealt with this issue in 2009 biop - - that we

didn’t not want to inappropriately conflate jeopardy standard"

Can you think about that one?



